



---

**Primayanti Nurul Ilmi, B.Sc. Pharm., M.Sc.  
(PRIMA)**

Pamulang Permai 1  
Jalan Mawar 1, Blok A51/4  
Pamulang Barat, Kota Tangerang Selatan  
Banten – Indonesia

+62 818 0778 1639  
[primayanti@upnvj.ac.id](mailto:primayanti@upnvj.ac.id) (work)  
[primayantinurulilmi@gmail.com](mailto:primayantinurulilmi@gmail.com) (personal)

---

**Profile**

A committed lecturer on Pharmacy. Especially in Social/Community Pharmacy and health subjects. Have experience in lecturing on Pharmaceutics, Pharmapreneur, Research Methodology, English Language and open to learn and expand to other health specific subjects.

---

**Career**

---

**Universitas Pembangunan Nasional Veteran Jakarta  
Junior Lecturer**

August 2021 – PRESENT, Jakarta Indonesia

**Universitas Pasundan  
Rector's Expert Staff in Academic Field**

May 2019 - August 2021, Bandung- Indonesia

---

**Education**

---

**University of Leeds / Master of Science in International Health  
2017 - 2018, Leeds – United Kingdom**

Graduate School of Medicine, Nuffield Centre for International Health and Development, Leeds Institute of Health Science, Major of International Health

**Centro Escolar University / Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy  
2013-2016, Manila-Philippines**

School of Pharmacy

---

**Laboratory or Research  
Experience**

- Researched in monitoring and evaluation of health program, national health regulation(s)/international health regulation(s).
- Focuses on social and health wellbeing
- Experienced in giving lecture on pharmaceutics lab,
- Learned quality control, pharmacognosy, pharmacology and biopharmaceutics during school years.
- Willing to learn and expand more on lab and/or research field